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MEMORANDUM DALE BAGLEY
MAYOR
TO: Gary Superman, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Dale Bagley, Mayor

FROM: Scott Holt, Finance Director W

Craig Chapman, Controller ¢
Gary Davis, Roads Director

DATE: March 4, 2005

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2004-19-39, Henry Creek Bridge CIP Project

e Please amend Section 1 of this ordinance to show the correct figures, as follows:

SECTION 1. That the mayor is authorized to transfer $53,871.48 to the Henry Creek Bridge
CIP project from completed RSA CIP projects as follows:

Project Amount to be transferred
Project 04C04, Leisure Lake Drive/Lonely Street [$8,144.60] $8.114.60

Project 04C06, Terrace Drive [$45,726.88] $45.756.88



JAN-14-2005 FRI 03:18 PM FROM:KPB PURCHASING FAX: 9072628652 PAGE 2
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH
PURCHASING & CONTRACTING
Road Service Area - 2004 CIP
RECAP SHEET FOR: _Henry Creek Bridge
Tax AK
Bid | Comp.| Bus. | Cont. | Add. | RBid
CONTRACTOR Signed] Cert. | Lic, |License| Ackn, | Bond BASE BID
Paul's Service X | x| x| x| x| x $94,580.00] |
Twin Peaks Construction, Inc. X X X X X X $205,297.85
Peninsula Construction, Inc. X X X X X X $107,695.00; ;
Endries Company X | X | X X | X X $176,725.00|
D & L Construction Co, Inc. X X X X X X $114,045.50) :
Covey Enterprises X | x| x| x|x|x $93,526.48)

DUE DATE: January 13, 2005 -2:00 PM

KPB OFFICIAL:

Mark Fowler,

Purchasing & Contracting Officer



